
 

 

 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

•  Public Comment  

•  Approval of March 13, 2023, Education Committee Meeting Minutes   

•  Approval of Final Revised 2022-2022 School Calendar S. Missett  

•  Curriculum Updates – Mastery Learning Exploration 
K. Barnello 
R. Eberly 

•  Curriculum Updates – STEEL Standards/Design Thinking 
I. Kerr 
D. Dormer 

•  Summer Programming  

S. Missett 
M. Kleiman 
K. Barnello 
R. Eberly 

   Committee Voting Item  
 
 
 

Public Comment Protocol 
• Residents wishing to make public comment on agenda items must register prior to the 

start of the meeting.  
• Public comments on agenda items will be taken at the beginning of the meeting prior to 

voting.  
• Policy 903: Public Participation in Board Meetings governs public comment.  
• The committee chair or designee will call residents in the order in which they signed in.  
• A three-minute timer will be projected on the screen and will start after the speaker gives 

their name and township/borough. 

 
West Chester Area School District public meetings are live streamed and recorded 
for the purpose of public broadcast and posting on the Internet. The West Chester 
Area School District disclaims responsibility for both images, statements and/or 

actions made by those in attendance at the recorded public meetings. 

 

WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Education Committee Meeting 

April 11, 2023 
7:00 p.m.  

Spellman Education Center/Livestream 
 

 



 

 

WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Education Committee  

 
Monday, March 13, 2023 

Spellman Education Center Board Room 
Start: 7:03 pm – Finish: 8:20 pm   

 
 
Attending Committee Members:  

 ☒ Daryl Durnell (Temporary Chair)  ☒ Joyce Chester  ☐ Laura Detre 

 
Other Board Members: 

  ☐ Gary Bevilacqua ☒ Karen Fleming ☒ Karen Herrmann ☒ Sue Tiernan ☒ Stacey Whomsley 

 
Administration: 

☒ Cheryl Newtown-Woods ☒  Kalia Reynolds ☒ Michael Wagman    ☒  Melissa Kleiman 

☒  Sara Missett ☒  Kara Bailey    ☒  Rebecca Eberly 

 
Public Comment: 

Name Subject of Testimony 

Judi Di Fonzo Artificial Intelligence 

  

 
Items on Agenda: 

• Approval of the February Education Committee Meeting Minutes 
 
 
Education Committee Actions/Outcomes to be placed on March 2023 Board Agenda for 
Approval: 

Agenda Item Vote / Time Stamp 

Approval of the February Education Committee Meeting Minutes 
No vote – will vote at March 27 

School Board Meeting 

English Language Development (ELD) Overview 
End: 7:32 pm 

Chat GPT   
7:32 – 7:59 pm 

District Survey Results 
7:59 – 8:20 

 
 

 
 



 2022-23 WCASD School Board Calendar - EOY for approval School Board 

approved 2.28.2022

S M T W R F S S M T W R F S S M T W R F S S M T W R F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 1 1 2 3 4 5

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30

30 31

S M T W R F S S M T W R F S S M T W R F S S M T W R F S

1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30 31 26 27 28 26 27 28 29 30 31

Teacher Inservice, no school for students

S M T W R F S S M T W R F S S M T W R F S Half-Day, PM Teacher Inservice

1 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 Schools Closed

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 First Day of School

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 End of Marking Period

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 End of Trimesters

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 Parent Conferences

30 Last Day of School for

 Students & Teachers

185 Days for Students (182)

 194 Days for Teachers (191)

 3 Snow Days Built-In

August 2022 September 2022 October 2022 November 2022

Student 3   Teacher 7 Student 20/23   Teacher 21/28 Student 19/42   Teacher 19/47 Student 18/60   Teacher 20/67

December 2022 January 2023 February 2023 March 2023

Student 16/76   Teacher 16/83 Student 20/96   Teacher 20/103 Student 19/115   Teacher 19/122 Student 22/137   Teacher 23/145

April 2023 May 2023 June 2023

Student 16/153 Teacher 16/161 Student 21/174 Teacher 22/183 Student 11/185   Teacher 11/194



Mastery Learning 
WCASD Education Committee

April 11, 2023



Our Coalition of Change Team

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1LQUqBSYPtg8KlwRbfOfiblQ4ZFFF0WrBjGGkOLQ9sN8/edit?usp=sharing


What is 
Mastery Learning?



Professional Learning Communities (PLCS)

Four Driving Questions:

1. What do we want all students to know and be able to do?

2. How will we know if they learn it?

3. How will we respond when some students do not learn?

4. How will we extend the learning for students who are already 

proficient? 



How will we respond…? How will we extend…?

“Mastery Learning is a teaching and learning 

process that allows teachers to better individualize 

and personalize instruction within group-based 

classroom … settings. It helps teachers carefully 

plan their instruction to meet the unique learning 

needs of their students, combined with procedures 

for identifying and then correcting students’ 

individual learning difficulties.”

Guskey, Thomas. 
(2023) Implementing 

Mastery Learning, 3rd 
Ed. pg. 7



Our Mastery Learning Journey

Summer 2022 - 
Spring 2023

Leadership 
Training

● What is mastery 
learning?

● How does 
mastery learning 
look in our 
classrooms? 

Spring 2023
Mastery Learning 

Coalition

● What do our staff 
need to best 
understand 
mastery 
learning?

May In-Service
ALL Staff

● What is mastery 
learning? 

● How does 
mastery learning 
look in our 
classrooms? 

2023-2024
ALL Staff

● How do we refine 
our practice to 
support students 
in reaching 
mastery learning 
through our 
professional 
learning 
communities?



Chris Alston
Kara Bailey 
Kristen Barnello
Chris Cromwell
PJ Dakes
Dina Dormer
Joe DiAntonio

Rebecca Eberly
Dionne Fears
Nicole Forrest
Mike Garvin

Ian Kerr
Mike Marano
Una Martin

Administrative Team - CCIU Collaboration

Ashley Melanson
Kalia Reynolds

James Ronayne
Jenni Southmayd

Steve Werner
Deb Whitmire

Sam Zang



The Mastery Learning Coalition



Questions



Science, Technology & Engineering, Environmental 

Literacy & Sustainability (STEELS) Standards
WCASD Education Committee

April 11, 2023



STEELS Standards

What are STEELS Standards?

Science, Technology & Engineering, 
Environmental Literacy, and Sustainability



● Separate Sets of Standards 
for Multiple Content Areas

● Based on Benchmarks for 
Science Literacy (1993) and 
the National Science 
Education Standards (1996)

● Set of Expectations that 
Integrate Practices, Core 
Ideas, and Crosscutting 
Concepts

● Based on Framework for K-12 
Science Education (2012)

Science Standards vs. STEELS Standards

Science Standards STEELS Standards



● Often Assessed with 
Multiple-Choice Questions 
that Emphasized Definitions

● Stand-Alone Standards for 
One Subject Area (Science)

● Designed to be Assessed in 
Real World Contexts

● Engineering Integrated with 
Science

● Explicit Connections to 
Mathematics and ELA

Science Standards vs. STEELS Standards

Science Standards STEELS Standards



STEELS Standards

● Revised Standards Starting July 1, 2025
● Pennsylvania Department of Education’s (PDE) Version of the 

Next Generation Science Standards (NGSS) which were First 

Released in 2013

● Phenomena-Based Practices & 3-Dimensional Learning

● WCASD Planning 

https://www.pdesas.org/Page/Viewer/ViewPage/58/?SectionPageItemId=12998


Three Dimensions of Science Learning

1. Science & Engineering Practices

2. Disciplinary Core Ideas

3. Crosscutting Concepts

Each standard contains all 3 dimensions 
in the performance expectation 
(standard) statement.



Sample Standard - 3.1.9-12.J

Construct and revise an explanation based on 
evidence for the cycling of matter and flow of 
energy in aerobic and anaerobic conditions.

SEP, DCI, CCC



Science & Engineering Practices

● Asking Questions and Defining Problems

● Developing and Using Models

● Planning and Carrying Out Investigations

● Analyzing and Interpreting Data

● Using Mathematics and Computational Thinking 

● Constructing Explanations and Designing Solutions

● Engaging in Argument From Evidence 

● Obtaining, Evaluating, and Communicating Information



Crosscutting Concepts



STEELS Foundation Boxes Grades 9-12

https://www.pdesas.org/Page/viewer/viewpage/59?SectionPageItemId=12757


K-12 Progression - Example 1 (Physical Science)

3.2 Students who demonstrate understanding can:

Strand K 1 2 3 4 5 6-8 9-12

Types of 
Interaction

3.2.K.B 
Plan and 
conduct an 
investigation to 
compare the 
effects of 
different 
strengths or 
different 
directions of 
pushes and 
pulls on the 
motion of an 
object. 

3.2.3.C 
Ask questions to 
determine cause and 
effect relationships of 
electric or magnetic 
interactions between 
two objects not in 
contact with each 
other. 
3.2.3.D 
Define a simple design 
problem that can be 
solved by applying 
scientific ideas about 
magnets.

3.2.5.F
Support an 
argument that 
the gravitational 
force exerted by 
Earth on objects 
is directed down. 

3.2.6-8.I 
Ask questions 
about data to 
determine the 
factors that 
affect the 
strength of 
electric and 
magnetic 
forces. 

3.2.9-12.L 
Use 
mathematical 
representations 
of Newton's 
Law of 
Gravitation and 
Coulomb's Law 
to describe and 
predict the 
gravitational 
and 
electrostatic 
forces between 
objects. 



K-12 Progression - Example 1 (Physical Science)

3.2 Students who demonstrate understanding can:

Strand K 1 2 3 4 5 6-8 9-12

Types of 
Interaction

3.2.6-8.J 
Construct and present 
arguments using evidence to 
support the daim that 
gravitation a I interactions are 
attractive and depend on the 
masses of interacting objects.

3.2.6-8.K 
Conduct an investigation and 
evaluate the experimental 
design to provide evidence that 
fields exist between objects 
exerting forces on each other 
even though the objects are not 
in contact. 

3.2.9-12.M 
Plan and conduct an investigation 
to provide evidence that an 
electric current can produce a 
magnetic field and that a 
changing magnetic field can 
produce an electric current. 

3.2.9-12.N
Communicate scientific and 
technical information about why 
the molecular-level structure is 
important in the functioning of 
designed materials. 



K-12 Progression: Example 2 (3.5 Technology & Engineering)

K-2 3-5 6-8 9-12

Applying 
Maintaining, and 
Assessing 
Technological 
Products and 
Systems 

Impacts of 
Technology

Influence of 
Society on 
Technological 
Development

3.5.K-2.A 
Identify and use 
everyday symbols.

3.5.3-5.A
Use appropriate symbols, 
numbers, and words to 
communicate key ideas 
about technological 
products and systems

3.5.6-8.A
Research information 
from various sources to 
use and maintain 
technological products or 
systems.

3.5.9-12.A 
Use various approaches to 
communicate processes 
and procedures for using, 
maintaining, and assessing 
technological products and 
systems. 

3.5.K-2.B
Describe qualities 
of everyday 
products.

3.5.3-5.B 
Examine information to 
assess the trade-offs to 
using a product or system. 

3.5.6-8.B 
Use instruments to 
gather data on the 
performance of everyday 
products. 

3.5.9-1.2.B 
Critically assess and 
evaluate a technology that 
minimizes resource use and 
resulting waste to achieve a 
goal. 



K-12 Progression: Example 2 (3.5 Technology & Engineering)

K-2 3-5 6-8 9-12

Applying 
Maintaining, and 
Assessing 
Technological 
Products and 
Systems 

Impacts of 
Technology

Influence of 
Society on 
Technological 
Development

3.5.3-5.C 
Follow directions to complete a 
technological task. 

3.5.K-2.C
Explain ways that 
technology helps 
with everyday 
tasks. 

3.5.3-5.D 
Predict how certain aspects of 
their daily lives would be 
different without given 
technologies. 

3.5.6-8.C 
Hypothesize what alternative 
outcomes (individual, cultural, 
and/or environmental) might 
have resulted had a different 
technological solution been 
selected. 

3.5 .. K-2.ID
Select ways to 
reduce, reuse, 
and recycle 
resources in daily 
life. 

3.5.3-5.E 
Explain why responsible use of 
technology requires sustainable 
management of resources. 
3.5.3-5.F 
Classify resources used to 
create technologies as either 
renewable or nonrenewable. 

3.5.6-8.D 
Analyze how the creation and 
use of technologies 
consumes renewable, non- 
renewable, and inexhaustible 
resources; creates waste; 
and may contribute to 
environmental challenges. 

3.5.9-1.2.C 
Develop a solution to 
a technological 
problem that has the 
least negative 
environmental and 
social impact. 



Phenomena-Based Learning

Sensitive Plant

Phenomenon = observable event happening in the world/universe; something 
that inspires questions and motivates in-depth investigation

   Slinky Free-Fall Rock Older Than Earth



Types of Phenomena



Anchor Phenomena

WHY
(Reasons to 
care = purpose)

What students believe.

HOW
(How can the phenomenon 
be explained?)

How students’ beliefs lead 
to some dissatisfaction with 
what they know.

WHAT
(What are the elements in 
the anchor phenomenon 
that can be explored?)

What students can do to 
gather evidence to solve 
their dissatisfaction with 
the problem or question.

Evidence-Based 
Conclusion

Question

ProblemEngineering Process

Scientific Process

Investigative Phenomena



Timeline K-5

● Science Advocates

● CCIU Professional Development

● Professional Development Opportunities with Sub-Committee

● Explore New Curricular Materials and Pilot in 2024-25

● Provide Ongoing Professional Development

● Officially on Board Identified Materials in 2025-26



Timeline 6-12

● Grade-level & Content-Area Curriculum Leaders
● CCIU Professional Development
● Continued Professional Development Opportunities with Curriculum 

Leaders & Full Team of Teachers
● Initiate Some Phenomena-Based Teaching & Learning in Spring 2023 

and Beyond
● Explore New Curricular Alignments and Pilot in 2023-24
● Refine & Reevaluate in 2024-25 & Provide Ongoing Professional 

Development
● Officially Launch in 2025-26



Questions?

https://www.pdesas.org/Page/Viewer/ViewPage/58/?SectionPageItemId=12998


2022-23 Summer K-12 Programs
WCASD Education Committee | April 11, 2023



Need Driven Decisions: Elementary

● English Learners 

● Math support students

● Multi-Tiered Systems of 

Supports (MTSS)

Priorities for Elementary Programming
Understand, target and address the unique needs of the following student groups:

● Reading Support Students

● Special Education Students not 

Receiving Extended School Year 

(ESY) Invitation

● Tutored Students (ESSER) During 

the 2022-23 School Year



Need Driven Decisions: Secondary

● Address Learning Needs through Credit Recovery

● Create Opportunities to Earn Collegiate Credit 

● Preview 2023-24 School Year Content

● Provide Opportunities and Access for All

● Support Students with Specific Needs

○ IEPs, English Language Acquisition, Etc.

Priorities for Secondary Programming



K-5 Summer Academy

● Teachers Plan Intervention Based on Current Classroom Teacher’s Feedback 
○ Focus Standards

●  Topics Include:
○ Reading, Writing, Math, Wellness and Social-Emotional Learning

Schedule
● 5 Week Program for Rising First through Fifth Graders

○ Runs Monday through Thursday from 8:30-11:30 AM

Learning

● Screen Free Environment
○ Classroom Hardware
○ Student Devices - iPad Carts

Devices



6-12 Summer Programs

Preview Learning, 6-12 
● Self-Paced, Free Enrichment Opportunities 

○ English Language Arts, Math, Science, Social Studies, World Language 
(French & Spanish)

Middle School Foundations
● In-Person, Free Program Supporting Students who Failed a Core Course

○ ELA, Math, Science, Social Studies



6-12 Summer Programs (High School)

High School Original Credit
● Blended, Fee-based Programs 

○ Computer Science, Health & Physical Education & Math

High School Credit Recovery
● Fee-Based Program Support Students in Need of Credits

○ Keystone: In-Person
○ Non-Keystone: Educere

High School Dual Enrollment
● Music Production & Popular Music Performance

○ Fee-Based, In-person
○ 4 College Credits



K-12 Extended School Year (ESY)

Program Focus  
Qualifying Special Education Students Provided with Services to Maintain 
Progress on Individualized IEP Goals

Program Details 
● K-5 (5 and 6 week programs) at Greystone Elementary School

○ Lunch Served in 6 Week Programs
● 6-12 (5 and 6 week programs) at Fugett Middle School

○ Lunch Served in 6 Week Programs
● Academic and Personal Skill Instruction 

○ Reading, Writing, & Math
○ Social and Coping Skills

● Related Services Provided During ESY Day



K-12 Jump Start
Program Focus 
Academic Support, Experiential Learning, and Opportunities to Build Background 
Knowledge Supporting Language, Social, Academic, and Emotional Development

Program Details:
● K-12 at Hillsdale Elementary School

○ Four Weeks of Full-Day Programming
○ Breakfast & Lunch Served

● Standards-Based Instruction in Reading, Writing, & Math
● Social-Emotional Learning (SEL) Weekly Lessons
● Field Trips, In-House Experiences, & Community Partnerships
● Serves Approximately 225 Students

Partnerships
Believe & Achieve, West Chester University, & Young Men & Women In Charge





 

 

 

WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Education Committee  

  
 
To:   Board of School Directors 
From:   Sara M. Missett, EdD 
  Michael Wagman 
Cc:  Kalia Reynolds, EdD 
Date:   April 11, 2023 
Re:   Consent Agenda Items for April 24, 2023, Board Approval 

 
 
 
Consent agenda items are action items that are routine, high consensus, or policies the 
board has 1st reading approved with no changes for the 2nd reading. These usually do 
not require discussion by the Board. If any Board member wishes to discuss any item 
below, please request that it be placed on the regular agenda as a non-consent item. 
 
Unless we hear otherwise, the following will appear under the Education Committee as 
consent item(s) for the April 24, 2023, School Board agenda: 
 
 

Approval to Terminate the following Account(s): 

• East High School – Class of 2022 
  

 

 

Approval of the following Study/Excursion trip(s): 

• Henderson High School, DECA 12 Grade – Orlando, Fl 04/22/2023 – 04/26/2023 

• Henderson High School, Spanish 9 – 11 Grade – Ecuador 06/19/2023 – 
06/28/2024 

• Rustin High School, Speech and Debate Team – Bloomsburg University 
03/17/2023 – 03/18/2023  

• Rustin High School, DECA 9 - 12 Grade – Orlando, Fl 04/22/023 – 04/27/2023  

• East High School, DECA 9 -12 – Orlando, Fl 04/22/2023 – 04/26/2023 

• Rustin High School, Science Olympiad – Penn State Altoona, PA – 04/21/2023 – 
04/22/2023  

• Stetson Middle School, Science Olympiad – Penn State Altoona, PA 04/21/2023 
– 04/22/2023  

• Rustin High School, 10-12 Choral Music – Pocono Manor, PA 04/19/2023 – 
04/22/2023 

Approval to establish the following Student Activity Account(s): 

• Peirce Middle School – TogetHER Club 

• Stetson Middle School – Stetson GSA 



April Education Consent Agenda -2- April 11, 2023 

 
 
 

• Fugett Middle School, Science Olympiad – Penn State Altoona, PA – 04/21/2023 
– 04/22/2023 

• East High School, Academic Team – Harrisburg, PA – 04/27/2023 – 04/28/2023 

 
If after reviewing this information you have any questions, please feel free to contact  
Kalia Reynolds: kreynolds@wcasd.net or 484.266.1016. 
 

mailto:kreynolds@wcasd.net





























	Ed Committee April 11 Packet
	.Apr 2023 EDU Comm Memo
	0. Comm Agenda April
	1. Ed Committee Minutes
	2. 22-23 SB Calendar final Draft to Board 2.28.22
	3. Introduction to Mastery Learning - April Ed Comm
	4. April Ed Committee_ STEELS Standards
	5. 2023 Summer Programs (April Ed Comm)

	2023.04 Edu Consent Agenda
	Edu CONSENT Agenda AP
	ACT and FT Apr




